# POLINA SHERSTOBITOVA

	ljana , Slovenia
+38	670608783 (+79112250549 WA)
po12sher@gmail.com	
ிற linke	edin.com/in/PolinaSherstobitova

BIM Specialist with more than 6 years of experience in working on construction project, with practical knowledge in verification of graphical models and non-graphical data, developing and implementation of project standards, workflows, methods and procedures, mentoring of designers and engineers with BIM authoring tools and possessing a strong understanding of the BIM processes and software.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## BIM Coordinator AR GK Samolet PAO

Apr 2022 - Oct 2022

- Development and implementation of project standards, workflows, methods and procedures
- Training, mentoring and supporting of architects and Junior BIM Coordinators
- · Monitoring projects on BIM360
- · Reviewing and validating 3D models and families
- Prepare clash detection and data verification reports using PowerBI
- Supporting residential projects with implementing 3D Coordination and federation
- Assistant with the development of BIM Execution Plans.
- Working with the IT Team to coordinate BIM software updates, and technical support to ensure optimal performance and compliance.

# BIM Specialist Gazprom Neft

Apr 2021 - Apr 2022

- Development and implementation of project standards, workflows, methods, and procedures
- Training, mentoring and supporting of designers and engineers
- Creating, reviewing and validating 3D models and families against company BIM standards.
- Prepare clash detection and data verification reports
- Supporting industrial projects with implementing 3D Coordination and federation, and 4D animations
- · Working with Point Cloud

### BIM Manager Assistant AECOM

Dec 2019 - Apr 2021

- Assisting BIM Manager in implementation of innovative digital tools.
- Assisting BIM Manager in developing and implementation of project standards, workflows, methods and procedures
- Supporting of designers and engineers
- Monitoring projects on BIM360
- Prepare clash detection and data verification reports using Navisworks, BIM 360 Model Coordination and Glue
- Supporting industrial projects with implementing 3D
  Coordination and federation

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

- ISO 19650
- BIM Execution Plan
- Clash Detection
- Data verification
- 3D Coordination
- Model Federation
- 4D Animations

#### SOFTWARE SKILLS

Revit	
Navisworks	
Solibri	
BIM 360	
Synchro 4D	
Dynamo	
MS Project	

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Master in Building Information Modelling**

University of Minho (Dept. Civil Engineering) Sep 2023

#### **Master of Civil Engineering**

Peter the Great St.Petersburg Polytechnic University July 2020

#### **Bachelor of Civil Engineering**

Peter the Great St.Petersburg Polytechnic University July 2018